



## Jack Blocker

### Senior Regional Consultant

**Department**  
Consultants

**Tel:** (501) 680-5003

**Email:** jack.blocker@youngonline.com

**Locations**  
Shreveport, LA  
Lake Charles, LA  
Monroe, LA

## Biography

JACK BLOCKER joined YOUNG & Associates as a Senior Consultant in 2019. Jack has over 15 years experience as an Owner and Project Manager, providing construction oversight and owner representation for both commercial and residential projects. Jack has been responsible for managing new construction and renovation projects including financial institutions, restaurants, multifamily dwellings, and hotels. He also has over 7 years of catastrophic adjusting experience handling catastrophic claims nationwide including large fire and water losses. He is proficient in the development of construction repair scopes, cost estimates, and contract language. His background will bring a unique perspective to a variety of consulting opportunities considering his experience as a Builder and a Claims Adjuster.

## Credentials

### Representative Consulting Assignments

- Hotel | Renovation | \$2.3M
- Hotel | Renovation | \$6.2M
- Hotel | Renovation | \$4.9M
- Commercial/Financial Office Building | New Construction | \$700K
- Multi-Family | New Construction | \$6M
- Hotel | Renovation | \$3.2M
- Hotel | Renovation | \$3.6M

## Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2020 - 2022 | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2019 - 2020 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2018 - 2019 | Project Manager | Clark Contractors
- 2017 - 2018 | Project Manager | InterMountain Renovation Consultants
- 2016 - 2017 | Project Superintendent | Central Construction Group
- 2015 - 2016 | Project Superintendent | Arco Builders
- 2008 - 2015 | Catastrophic Claims Adjuster | E.A. Renfroe & Co.

## Education

- Louisiana Tech University | Ruston, Louisiana  
School of Business